MEMBERS' TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Thursday, 26 February

Street, Rotherham. 2009
Time: 2.00 p.m.

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 21st January, 2009 (herewith) (Pages
1-4)

Elected Members - Future Working Arrangements.

As part of the work and role of Our Future Group 5, there has been discussion
of the WorkSmart programme and the proposed four alternative work style
methods for employees (i.e. fixed; flexible; mobile or home worker).

In terms of Elected Members’ future working requirements, it was suggested
during the Future Group’s discussions that there ought to be an audit or survey
of Members’ preferred methods of working.

The Future Group agreed that the Members’ Training and Development Panel
should be requested to consider the detail of this suggestion and the matter is,
therefore, being referred to this meeting.

Skills for Life - Presentation by Susan Fitzgerald and Jenny Pearman.

IT Development (Jean Tracey, H.R. Officer, to report)

Finance - Member Development/SYIP Update (Charlie Longley, Financial
Services, to report)

IDEA — Local Leadership - Locally Provided Councillor Development
(documentation herewith) (Pages 5 - 10)

Work Programme Development Days (Cath Saltis, Head of Scrutiny and
Member Services to report)

Date and Time of Next Meeting - 26th March, 2009 at 2.00 p.m.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

1 MEMBERS' TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL - 22/01/09

MEMBERS' TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL
THURSDAY, 22ND JANUARY, 2009

Present:- Councillor Sharman (in the Chair); Councillors Austen, Barron, Dodson,
Gosling, Hughes, Lakin, Littleboy, McNeely, Pickering, Whelbourn, Whysall and
Wootton.

Also in attendance was Carol Cockayne, Parish Council Representative.

Apologies for Absence were received from The Mayor (Councillor G. A. Russell),
Councillors Cutts, Rushforth, Sangster and Smith.

22. PARISH COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE

The Chairman extended a warm welcome to the new Parish Council
Representative on this Panel, Carol Cockayne from Woodsetts Parish
Council.

23. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 18TH DECEMBER,
2008

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 18" December, 2008 were
agreed as a correct record.

Further to Minute No. 17 (E-Casework) Councillor Austen’s name should
have been added to the trial/consultation group and an update on
progress should be submitted to the meeting in February.

With regards to Minute No. 19 (Update on SYIP) an evaluation of the
programme would be submitted to the next meeting.

It was also noted that a regional approach was to be made regarding
member training as a bid had been submitted to the Regional Efficiency
and Improvement Partnership (REIP).

24, DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME

Cath Saltis, Head of Scrutiny and Member Support, introduced a report
which detailed various topics for the Work Programme for Members
during 2009 and was based on the outcome of Members’ Personal
Development Plans. Further information was provided on each.

Members welcomed these areas for training particularly those related to
the Corporate Area Assessment and the inspection regime, Safeguarding
Adults and Emergency Planning.

Whilst the programme submitted was not exhaustive, further suggestions
were welcomed and various were put forward for inclusion during 2009.
These included:-



Page 2

MEMBERS' TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL - 22/01/09 2

25.

e  Structure and Scrutiny of Local Strategic Partnership and Partners
(Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee to lead on scrutiny
side).

e  Safeguarding Children.

o Mod.Gov Data Management System (Democratic Renewal Scrutiny
Panel to lead)

o Links to the training set up by Area Assemblies and 2010 Rotherham
Ltd.

o Dismissal/Grievance Appeals and refresh for existing Panel
Members — Councillor Hughes volunteered to be included.

e  Code of Conduct — Changes and Implications.

o Licensing.

A similar practice that existed with the Planning Board would be to extend
all training organised for Members to include the Parish Councils.

Agreed:- (1) That the training programme and any other suggestions be
incorporated into a training pack for Members during 2009, the details of
which to be circulated in due course.

(2) That Members be consulted and nominations sought for the
Dismissal/Grievance Appeals Pool of Members, including those who had
already volunteered.

PROMOTING THE COUNCILLOR ROLE TO EMPLOYERS

Further to Minute No. 18 of the meeting of this Panel held on 18"
December, 2008, consideration was given to a report entitled “Promoting
the Council Role to Employers”, which had been considered at an event
organised as part of the South Yorkshire Improvement Programme.

The South Yorkshire Improvement Programme had commissioned the
Political Skills Forum to assess the potential and relevance of a local
campaign to promote the councillor role amongst employers and to
increase the range of people willing to undertake this role whilst still in
employment.

The report set out in detail what action was undertaken and
recommendations to overcome a number of barriers that existed and how
they should be addressed to ensure there were a higher proportion of
councillors who were still in employment.

It was suggested that this report be circulated to the Rotherham Chamber
of Commerce and the Local Strategic Partnership for their information
following its submission to the Cabinet and associated Scrutiny Panel.
Agreed:- (1) That the contents of the report be noted.

(2) That the report be submitted to Cabinet and the appropriate Scrutiny



26.

27.

28.

Page 3
MEMBERS' TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL - 22/01/09

Panel for their attention.

LEADING YOUR COMMUNITIES SEMINAR - 4TH FEBRUARY, 2009 -
WAKEFIELD

Consideration was given to the invitation to a one day seminar on
Wednesday, 4™ February, 2009 at the Cedar Court, Wakefield jointly
hosted by Local Government Yorkshire and Humberside and the Institute
of Community Cohesion.

Members welcomed the invitation to attend, but declined on the basis that
it was on the same day as the next Council Meeting.

It was suggested that further information be sought on any workshops that
would be of relevance with a view to having a similar event in Rotherham
to which local Partners etc. could be invited.

Agreed:- That further options be explored.
EMPLOYEE SUGGESTION SCHEME

Consideration was given to a suggestion that had been submitted via the
Employee Suggestion Scheme prior to its deliberation by the Employee
Suggestion Panel.

Concern was expressed that this suggestion was being considered before
its merits had been discussed by the Employee Suggestion Panel.

Agreed:- That this suggestion be considered by the Employee
Suggestion Panel and its merits evaluated in full.

GIVING COUNCILLORS THE TOOLS FOR THE JOB - SUPPORTING
COUNCILLORS DECLARATION - IDEA

Cath Saltis, Head of Scrutiny Services and Member Support, circulated a
copy of an IDeA paper entitled “Giving Councillors the Tools for the Job —
The Supporting Councillors Declaration”.

The IDeA paper invited and encouraged all Councils to commit to ten
statements setting out the standard of support for Councillors they would
undertake to provide.

It was suggested that consideration needed to be given to the gap
analysis of what the Council was recommended to do and what it
currently did and then to consider whether to sign up to these
undertakings or not.

The Democratic Renewal Scrutiny Panel were, therefore, tasked with
looking at these recommendations and feeding back their conclusions to
this Members’ Training and Development Panel.



Page 4

MEMBERS' TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL - 22/01/09 4

29.

30.

Agreed:- That the Democratic Renewal Scrutiny Panel consider the ten
recommendations in tandem with what Rotherham provided and report
back the outcomes to this Panel and the Performance and Scrutiny
Overview Committee n due course prior to a submission to the Cabinet.

SAFEGUARDING ADULTS TRAINING DATES - NEIGHBOURHOODS
AND ADULT SERVICES

Consideration was given to training dates for Safeguarding Adults, which
were split into half day sessions and hosted by the Neighbourhoods and
Adult Services Directorate.

Discussion ensued on the course content, learning outcomes, whether
there were evening alternatives and integration with officers.

Agreed:- That consultation take place with the course organisers to
identify three suitable dates for Members with the inclusion of an evening
alternative.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING - THURSDAY, 26TH FEBRUARY,
2008 AT 2.00 P.M.

Agreed:- That the next meeting of this Panel take place on Thursday, 26"
February, 2009 at 2.00 p.m.



Page 5 Ag

improvement and development agency

local leadership

locally provided councillor development from the IDeA

We know that councillors like to
learn in different ways: some favour
learning in groups so that they can
discuss ideas with colleagues, others
prefer to learn individually at their
own pace, or by reflecting on issues
with more experienced practitioners.

The IDeA provides a range of materials and services that you
can use to design and deliver your member development
programmes. These are flexible enough to sit within an
existing programme or form a complete programme in
themselves.

Our improvement managers can also work with councils,
or groups of councils, to develop and deliver a tailored
programme to meet your specific needs. We can support
specific elements of a programme or provide the complete
service including evaluation.

For further information on how we can support councillor
development within your council visit the IDeA website
www.idea.gov.uk or talk to your IDeA Regional Associate.

part of the L&A group



Page 6

political skills framework: a councillor’s
toolkit

This revised, easy-to-access political skills framework defines
the skills that councillors need today. Councillors, and others
supporting member development, can use it to identify
development needs. It includes:

e examples of how councils have used the framework to
manage development to meet unique local needs

e personal learning reviews, based on the framework
skills sets, that councillors can use to identify their own
strengths and areas for development.

The Political Skills Framework is available from the IDeA
website and through the National Member Development
Community of Practice. For more information email: local.
leadership@idea.qov.uk

training needs analysis and personal
development planning

Using the political skills framework, IDeA staff and
accredited peers can analyse councillors’ training needs and
design a development programme specifically tailored for
you. This can include personal development plans (PDPs) for
all councillors or for specific groups (such as new councillors
or cabinet members).

Or we can advise and support you to identify development
needs and conduct personal development planning
interviews yourself.

For further information on how we can help identify the
development needs of your councillors e-mail: services@
idea.gov.uk or speak to your IDeA Regional Associate

=

>
Lo

=

local leadership modules

The IDeA offers a range of half-day councillor development
modules tailored to your needs. They not only help
councillors understand the selected topic, but also
encourage them to consider and discuss the implications
for their role as local community leaders and to practice the
required skills.

Modules include:

general

e community leadership
¢ introduction to planning
e member and officer relations
e effective ward councillor
e influencing skills
e neighbourhood and community engagement
e overview and scrutiny
- finance
- scrutiny skills
- chairing skills
specific
e children’s services
e adult social care
e highways and transport
e culture and sport
e strategic housing
e planning
e |ocal area agreements

An experienced IDeA improvement adviser or manager and
an accredited member peer will jointly facilitate the modules
at your own venue. This combination ensures a practical
focus. We can deliver individual modules as part of your
own development programme or design and deliver the
whole programme.

For further information on the local leadership modules
email: local.leadership@idea.gov.uk or speak to your IDeA
Regional Associate

local leadership



Page 7

councillor workbooks

A series of distance learning materials for the local
councillor. Each workbook should take 2-3 hrs to work
through, and can either be done in one block or over
several sessions. They can be used by individual councillors
for of their own personal development or as part of a
structured development programme. The workbooks
currently available are:

e influencing skills

e handling case work

e effective ward member

e chairing skills

e gypsy and traveller sites

e introduction to planning

e media and communications

e neighbourhood and community engagement
e performance management

e |ocal area agreements

e scrutiny of finance

e scrutiny of external bodies

e ethical governance

e facilitation and conflict resolution

e member and officer relations

e culture and sport

e supporting constituents with complex issues
e working with town and parish councils

The workbooks can be downloaded free of charge as
pdf files through the National Member Development
Community of Practice. For more information email:
local.leadership@idea.gov.uk or go to www.communities.
idea.gov.uk

councillor mentoring

Mentoring is a well-established development technique
that benefits individuals and groups. It is particularly useful
in times of change such as when people are starting with
an organisation or taking on new roles. Experienced and
accredited councillors (the mentors) support individuals or
groups (the mentees) to explore their needs, motivations,
desires, skills and thought processes and, encourage them
to address the challenges they face.

The IDeA offers four mentoring options:

e One-to-one mentoring — for councillors facing particular
challenges and changes

e Political group mentoring — particularly useful when
there is a change in the political control of a council,
both for those gaining control and those moving into
opposition

e Role mentoring — for small groups of councillors from

one authority or a number of authorities who have
similar responsibilities

¢ Induction mentoring — a buddy system of mentoring is
for new and experienced councillors facing challenge in
new and or existing roles.

ward/divisional visits

The visits reinforce the important role of councillors as
community advocates, leaders and as place shapers and
highlight how they can encourage greater involvement
within their wards/divisions. This is real experience, on the
ground, supported my member peers and aims to challenge
and inspire councillors in leading and shaping their local
communities.

For further information about ward/division visits and
councillor mentoring email: local.leadership@idea.gov.uk or
speak to your IDeA Regional Associate

evaluation

We collect and analyse feedback from participants in our
councillor development activities to evaluate the success of
our programmes and help us continually improve, and we
will share this with you. If you require, we can also build

in a more detailed follow-up evaluation to help update
your needs analysis and contribute to your councillor
development planning.

For further information on how we can help evaluate

the effectiveness of councillor development programmes
e-mail: services@idea.gov.uk or speak to your IDeA Regional
Assoclate.

= 2 e B2 =2

local leadership



Page 8

strategic leadership - in house
development

The IDeA provides a range of services and individually
designed consultancy to help councillors understand and
work effectively in leadership team roles and to address
strategic leadership issues.

Local authorities face huge demands and challenges in the
future. Councillors along with senior managers and their
LSP partners are responsible for meeting these demands and
delivering on the council’s and areas priorities. This requires
strong leadership and effective working relationships.

Some of the teams we can work with, where councillor
involvement and leadership is crucial, include:

e political leadership teams
e top team (managerial and political leadership)

e partnerships involving councillors such as LSPs (Local
Strategic Partnerships), regional and sub regional
partnerships.

=

==

We can work with you on a range of topics that touch on
the day to day business issues that councillors face as well
as topics that aim to improve relationships within teams,
joint working and common leadership challenges. These can
include:

business agenda

vision, priorities and strategy
e budget preparation and settlement
managing performance to deliver
e customers, neighbourhoods and communities
o effective partnership working
® managing change

development agenda

e team effectiveness
e member officer relationships
relationships with wider member or officer body
e relationship with communities and partners
e reviewing challenges and overcoming barriers
e leadership skills and styles

We recognise there is a huge range of local priorities,

roles, responsibilities and relationships. We use a variety of
approaches, and will work with you to develop a programme
that meets your leadership needs. It would typically include
one or more workshops and often, if appropriate, tools

and techniques such as MBTI (Myers-Briggs Type Indicator)
and TMS (Team Management Systems). Our improvement
managers work alongside experienced councillor and senior
officer peers, to provide support and challenge.

For further information on what we can offer to support
develop strateqgic and team leadership roles for councillors
please email services@idea.gov.uk or speak to your IDeA
Regional Associate.

local leadership



Page 9

regional associates

To discuss what the IDeA can do to support and deliver
councillor development within your council, contact your
regional associate.

Annette Stansfield
Regional Associate
North East and

North West: Cumbria,
Lancashire and Cheshire

07990 591574
Jo Webb
Regional Associate
Yorkshire and the Humber
and North West: Manchester
and Merseyside Mark Edgell

07733 113251 Regional Associate

East Midlands
07747 636910

Howard Davis
Regional Associate
West Midlands
07920 061197

Dennis Skinner
Regional Associate
London and
East of England
07747 791754

Marianne Abley
Regional Associate
South East

07917 422935

Stephen Fletcher
Regional Associate
South West

07773 775904

local leadership



Page 10

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

IDeA ,‘{—55

Layden House

76-86 Turnmill Street drbatalT ittt o ity it

London EC1M 5LG T ot i £ \

telephone 020 7296 6600 & iaral enerament Assciation i the satinesl voice
’ o et tha 50 kacal anatisesiios. in Eniand and Wislas,

facsimile 020 7296 6666
email info@idea.gov.uk

e LA g cosnpises th LEA an fhee pariner
www.idea.gov.uk CHEAHSATORS WhiTH oTE tngeiher o support, promcte
ah irtyrripan ok gtaartimesd.

©IDeA - January 2009 i
, RBDEN LALORS LGE Sael

Text printed on 100 per cent recycled paper
Loe48 s e



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 21st January, 2009 (herewith)
	7 IDEA Œ Local Leadership - Locally Provided Councillor Development (documentation herewith)

